

EDUCATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

#### Approved 6-4-01

#### MINUTES OF MEETING: May 21, 2001

**PRESENT:** R. Campbell, S. Cash, A. Gonzalez, L. Hong, V. Kehm, S. LaDochy, J. Lombardi, K. Mew, T. Omidsalar, B. Schneider, L. Whitcomb, O. Wu, K. Ying

#### 1. Announcements

- 1.1 S. Cash announced that Vice Chancellor David Spence would be on campus tomorrow.
- 1.2 It was announced that S. Cash will receive a Distinguished Women Award tomorrow, at 3:00 p.m. in the Alumni Lounge.
- 1.3 S. Cash read a memo from the Educational Equity Advisory Committee asking the status of the ESL classes.

#### 2. Intent to Raise Questions

None.

#### 3. Liaison Reports

#### Writing Skills Subcommittee

L. Whitcomb reported that the committee reviewed the first draft of the response regarding the Review of the Writing Programs. The Committee will meet during finals week to complete the review.

#### **Teacher Education Subcommittee**

V. Kehm reported that TES approved the concept for the conversion to semesters. A 2003 implementation date is recommended. There was considerable concern about the transitional student.

#### Academic Advisement Subcommittee

R. Campbell reported that AAS discussed the conversion to semesters. There was considerable concern about sustained funding necessary for advisement at the department, College, and University levels.

#### ASI

J. Lombardi reported that the Board of Directors were installed. A reception honoring student liaisons in campus governance will be held on Thursday, May 24.

#### **General Education Subcommittee**

L. Hong reported that GES approved the General Education Assessment Plan. Discussion continued on the conversion to semesters.

#### **Undergraduate Studies Subcommittee**

T. Omidsalar reported that USS approved the new major in Chinese and a new minor in Multi-Media. A report was finalized on the issues for the conversion to semesters.

#### **Executive Committee**

S. Cash reported that the Executive Committee discussed the proposal of the Creation of Schools in the College of Health and Human Services. The proposal was challenged and will now be sent to the Senate for adjudication and recommendation to the President.

#### 4. <u>Approval of the Agenda</u>

M/s/p to approve.

#### 5. Approval of the Minutes

M/s/p to approve.

#### 6. Curricular Items

M/s/p to reflect in the Minutes.

7. Request for Double Counting, Math 115, EPC 00-17

The request for Double Counting was discussed. The following action was taken: M/s/p to table pending clarification on consultation process.

### 8. <u>Proposal to Create a Department of Computer Science</u>

S. Cash provided background information and the May 17 memo from W. Taylor was distributed. The issue of the name change for the College of Engineering and Technology will follow regular curricular procedures and will not be included in this discussion. The following action was taken:

M/s/p to take no action to challenge the formation of the Department of Computer Science.

- 9. Consideration of Academic Calendar Discussion continued on this item.
- 10. Name change for Continuing Education Subcommittee, EPC 00-10 This item was not discussed.
- 11. Service Learning, EPC 00-11 This item was not discussed.
- 12. EPC Subcommittees, EPC 00-15 This item was not discussed.

# ACTIONS REPORTED BY THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

#### **PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS**

**Certificate Program in Youth Agency Administration** American Humanics will be removed from all aspects of program.

#### **MS Electrical Engineering**

Add EE 548 as elective to program.

#### **NEW COURSES**

#### CHIN 315 Language in Chinese Society (4)

Prerequisite: CHIN 200C. Study of how Chinese language functions in contemporary society. Politeness, genderlects, slang, taboos, loan words, personal naming, and cross-dialectal influence and misunderstanding. Course taught in Chinese. Abbr. Language in Chinese Society Offered: s Limit: 20

#### CHIN 320 Chinese Phonetics (4)

Prerequisites: CHIN 305. Production of Chinese sounds, Chinese phonetic system in relation to pinyin, analysis of tone and syllables, laboratory practice in pronunciation. Limit: 25 Abbr. Chinese Phonetics Offered: f

#### CHIN 350 Fundamentals of Translation (4)

Prerequisite: CHIN 300B. Intensive study of the art of translation, practice in English-to-Chinese and Chinese-to-English translation. Limit: 20 Offered: w

Abbr.: FundamentalsOfTrnaslation

CHIN 395 Chinese in Community Service (1-4) Prerequisite: CHIN 300B, approval of department faculty advisor in consultation with the Department Chair, acceptance by community agency. Participation in work of a community agency or program utilizing communication skills in Chinese. May be repeated once to a maximum of 6 units. Graded CR/NC. Limit: 12 Abbr.: ChineseInCommunityService Offered: fws CHIN 401 Introduction to Wenvan: Classical Chinese Language (4) Prerequisite: CHIN 300B. An introduction to classical Chinese language through selections from great classics such as Dao De Jing, Zhuang Zi, Lunyu, and Shiji. Limit: 20 Abbr.: Intro Wenyan: ClassclChineseLang Offered: s CHIN 420 Chinese Poetry (4) Prerequisite: CHIN 300B. Study of major Chinese poets in different historical periods. Analysis of poetic form, image, and style. Limit: 20 Abbr.: Chinese Poetry Offered: f CHIN 422 Contemporary Chinese Fiction (4) Prerequisite: CHIN 410. In-depth study of Chinese contemporary novelists from the 1980's to the present: Chinese modernism, postmodernism, and postcolonialism. Limit: 20 Abbr.: ContempChineseFiction Offered: f CHIN 426 Chinese Film (4) Study of the history of Chinese film, cinematic theories, and the style and art of major directors. Analysis of film adaptation of literary texts. Conducted in English. Abbr.: Chinese Film Limit: 50 Offered: f CHIN 428 Chinese Women's Literature (4) Prerequisite: CHIN 300B. Study of works by Chinese women writers from the classical period to the present. Limit: 20 Abbr.: ChineseWoman'sLit Offered: s CHIN 430 Chinese Literature in Translation (4) Study of Chinese Literature in English Translation. No knowledge of Chinese is required. May be repeated to a maximum of 8 units for credit as content changes. Limit: 50 Abbr.:ChineseLitInTranslatn Offered: f CHIN 451 Proseminar: Chinese Linguistics (4) Prerequisite: CHIN 300B, CHIN 305, ENGL 401. In depth study of selected topics on Chinese linguistics. May be repeated to a maximum of 8 units as subject matter changes. Limit: 20 Abbr.: Proseminar: Chinese Linguistics Offered: f CHIN 452 Proseminar: Yuan Ming Drama (4) Prerequisite: CHIN 410. In-depth study of the Golden Age of Chinese Drama during the Yuan and the Ming Dynasties; political, cultural, and aesthetic values; and their influence on subsequent literary history and world culture. Abbr.: Proseminar Limit: 20 Offered: s CHIN 460 Proseminar: Masters of Chinese Culture and Thought (4) Prerequisite: CHIN 300B. Study of major figures in Chinese intellectual history. May be repeated to a maximum of 8 units as subject matter changes. Limit: 20 Abbr.: MstrOfChineseCultr&Thought Offered: f **EE 548 High Performance Computing (4)** Study of compiler and hardware support for superscalar and EPIC architectures including predicated execution, control speculation, data speculation, modulo scheduling, acyclic global scheduling, memory latency hiding techniques, and dynamic compilation. Limit 20 Abbr. HighPerformanceComputing Offered: s

## **COURSE MODIFICATION**

**ENGL 102 Composition II** Change in catalog description.